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From: Silas Halloran-Steiner

Sent: Friday, June 09, 2017 8:58 AM

To: Mary Starrett; Laura Tschabold

Ce: Crystal Cox; Keri Hinton; Christina Malae; Terry Malay; Emily Piper; Lindsey Manfrin

Subject: Board Consideration: Permission to apply - Providence Grant - Peer-assisted Crisis
Center

Hi Mary and Laura,

I'am requesting permission to apply for a General Program Funding grant through Providence Health & Services
Community Health Division to support development of a peer-assisted crisis center. The program will serve five to seven
adults at any given time and will provide intensive mental health treatment and stabilization for medically stable
individuals experiencing mental health crises. The goal is to create a calm, non-institutional recovery-oriented setting
that can serve as a diversionary alternative to acute care or jail while providing the services necessary to support these
individuals to remain in the community safely. The grant request will be for $150,000 and is included in own EY 2017-
2018 proposed budget.

If our application is successful, | will return to the Board to request approval for the actual amount awarded.
Crystal/Keri, please place this time on the next Board Agenda for approval. Suggested Board Agenda language:

“Authorize Silas Halloran-Steiner on behalf of Yamhill County Health and Human Services to apply for a grant from
Providence Health & Services Community Health Division in the amount of $150,000.”

Thanks,

Silas Halloran-Steiner

Director, Yamhill County Health and Human Services Department
Phone: (503) 434-7523

Cell: (503) 435-7572

Fax: (503) 434-9846

627 NE Evans

McMinnville, OR 97128

Our Vision: People in Yamhill County live, work, learn, and play in safe communities that support wellness and dignity.

Our Mission: To promote the public’s physical, emotional and social well-being through services, prevention, education
and partnerships.
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This electronic mail may contain confidential information that is being transmitted to and only for the use of the
recipients named above. Reading, disclosure, discussion, dissemination, distribution or copying this information by
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